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From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 11:21 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 12/29/2008 11:20:00 AM ZAdministrative__PartiesConsumer
Docket Number: 080430-TP DOCUMENT NO. 0078204
Filename / Path: 080430 Consummating Order.tjb.doc DISTRIBUTION:
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080430
ADDRESS
PAR COMPANY EMAIL N
NAI\R!{ CODE ADDRESS col‘n{aﬁ;rs?l‘m
DIRECTORY

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
CAT Communications International, Inc. sathanson{@ccitelecom.com No
Ernbarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazrace{@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Cornmunications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 jeffl@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mecabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL.710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 12/29/2008 at 2:29:30 PM
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2008 9:16 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman . . _ .

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

5 121372008 91300 AM Y<Administrative__Parties_ Copsumer
ate and Time: 113: ’

Docket Number: 080430-TP DOCUMENT NO. 05782-08

Filename / Path: 1:200810804301080430 PAA Order.tjb.doc DISTRIBUTION: _

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
GRANTING CANCELLATION OF COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE CERTIFICATE AND INTRASTATE
INTEREXCHANGE COMPANY
TARIFF AND REMOVAL FROM THE REGISTER DUE TO BANKRUPTCY
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080430

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS Conl;'llﬁlgg{or\f
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
CAT Communications Intemational, Inc. sathanson{@ccitelecom.com No
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communicaticns TL71% lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 jeffl@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@Btownes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecomy/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@itdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstrearn Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 12/3/2008 at 2:00:48 PM
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July 3, 2008

Ginny Shelton

Cat Communications International, Inc.
Post Office Box 13167

Roanoke, Virginia 24031-3167

Re: Docket No. 080430-TX

Dear Ms. Shelton:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7160 by
Cat Communications International, Inc., effective June 30, 2008, which was filed in this office on
June 30, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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Bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission
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issued to Cat Communications International, Inc., effective
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